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DOCUMENT NO. 07640-2020

Hong Wan'c.;

From: Veronica Washington

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket No. 20200000

Attachments: Net-Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering

Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for
Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for
Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-
Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for
Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket
2020-0000; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-
Metering Works for Floridians

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000

Thanks

Veronica D. Washington

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399
(850)413-6036
vwashing@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Harry Reid <harry@hgreid.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:29 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann;
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Harry Reid

Mr Harry Reid
harry@hgreid.com
31409 State Road 46
Sorrento, FL 32776



Hong Wang

From: lan Morrissey <ian@seemore.solar>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann;
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Importance: Low

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

lan Morrissey

Ms lan Morrissey
ian@seemore.solar
603 SE 20th Ct

Cape Coral, Fl 33990
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From: Stephen Barber <steve.barber@energylabsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:49 AM

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

Stephen Barber

Ms Stephen Barber
steve.barber@energylabsinc.com
4721 Sussex Avenue
Jacksonville, Florida 32210
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From: Joseph Klos <scubalnt@me.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:42 AM

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
more tools — not less ~ in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Joseph Klos

Dr. Joseph Klos
scubalnt@me.com
585Montiano Circle

St Augustine, Fl 32084
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From: David Martin <daemar413@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:37 AM

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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put-half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
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

David Martin

Mr David Martin
daemar413@yahoo.com
209 Williams Ave
Daytona Beach, FL 32118
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From: Carrie Harkins <carrieatharkinscustom@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:25 AM

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. :

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

Carrie Harkins

Mrs Carrie Harkins
carrieatharkinscustom@gmail.com
665 E Favoretta Rd

Bunnell, FI 32110
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From: Rick Blanchett <Rick.Blanchett.8362876@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:14 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Rick Blanchett

10269 Livorno Dr
Fort Myers, FL 33913
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From: James Freeman <jfreeman@cfl.rr.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:12 AM

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

James Freeman

Mr James Freeman
jfreeman@cfl.rr.com
1655 Astor Farms Pi
Sanford, florida 32771
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From: Fred Lewers <derf01@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:55 AM

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

Fred Lewers

Mr Fred Lewers
derf01@bellsouth.net
8 Carlos Ct

Palm Coast, FL 32137
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From: Dave Morgan <dmorgan@tempacoinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Poimann;
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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce.due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

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
Dave Morgan

Ms Dave Morgan
dmorgan@tempacoinc.com
6225 28th Ave E
BRADENTON, FL 34208
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From: Roy Nicpon <nicpon@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:45 AM

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
Roy Nicpon

Mr Roy Nicpon
nicpon@bellsouth.net
17 Hanover Dr

Flagler Beach, FL 32136
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From: Reginald Thompson <rjtsales1@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:41 AM

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

Reginald Thompson

Mr Reginald Thompson
ritsales1@gmail.com

117 15th St

St. Augustine Beach, FL 32080
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From: Bernard J. Bisciotti <bjbisciotti@me.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:35 AM

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

Bernard J. Bisciotti

Ms Bernard J. Bisciotti
bjbisciotti@me.com

3363 W. Locanda Circle

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168
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From: Robert Wolff <Onlyv8s@aol.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:34 AM

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

Robert Wolff

Dr. Robert Wolff

Onlyv8s@aol.com

3 FOX CLIFF WAY

ORMOND BEACH, FL 32174-1809
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From: Linda Du Long <lindulong@cfl.rr.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:33 AM

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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis coutd put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
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

Linda Du Long

Ms Linda Du Long
lindulong@cfl.rr.com

4 Whitt Place
Palm Coast, Florida 32164
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From: Leslie Cohen <Leslie.Cohen.361165152@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:26 AM

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
Leslie Cohen

140 Via Veracruz
Jupiter, FL 33458
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From: Gina Messina <Gina.Messina.361165062@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:25 AM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
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

Gina Messina
140 Via Veracruz
Jupiter, FL 33458
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From: Frank Burr <strategicsolar@aol.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:17 AM

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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer’ was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridiaris need
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

Frank Burr

Mr Frank Burr
strategicsolar@aol.com
605 SE 4th Dr
Williston, FL 32696
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From: carol chapin <ccthree1952@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:13 AM

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

carol chapin

Ms carol chapin
ccthree1952@gmail.com

200 NEPTUNE AVE
ORMOND BEACH, FL 32176
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From: Edgar Williams <ewwill@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 7:47 AM

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

Edgar Williams

Dr. Edgar Williams
ewwill@gmail.com

40 Rivocean Drive
Ormond Beach, FL 32176





